Appendix B4

MEMO

Leicester
City Council
Noise Team
TO: Sarah Miller
Licensing Team

FROM: G Bowman
Noise Team
Street Scene and Enforcement services
37 4327

OUR REF: 17/11878/PNCNLI
DATE: Tuesday, 10 October 2017

Licensing Act 2003 — New Application.
Application Ref: 097881

Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Broadway, Abbey Lane, Leicester

| wish to make a representation in connection with this application as |-consider this
proposal could be detrimental to the licensing objective of preventing public
nuisance.

The Broadway is situated in a mixed use area with a number of residential
properties in close proximity. Historically we have had issues with noise break out
from the club and | am concerned that live or amplified music or voice could affect
the local residents if windows and doors are left open.

If the new premises licence is granted | would recommend that the following
conditions are attached

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed, other than for access and egress, in
all rooms when events involving amplified/live music or speech are taking place.

Disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles where the noise will be audible to
neighbouring properties must not occur between 22.00 and 09.00 hours Monday to
Sunday.

Notices to be displayed located by the exit requesting that customers leave the premises
quietly and with consideration to neighbours



| have attempted contacted the applicant regarding these conditions, however I
have not been able to do so.

| will recommend refusal for this licence application as it stands

Kind regards

G Bowman
POLLUTION CONTROL OFFICER
NOISE AND POLLUTION CONTROL TEAM




